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Sumter ‘
VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012-GS-43-0781

)
Travis Jacqueese McFadden A ; A/WH: M444992
' )
)
)
)
)
)

Date of Offense: 12/26/2011
S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)

CDR Code #: 0139 —__DEC 91 7(115
sentence sneG Gourt of Appeals

[oc—pa ey

i CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMYV Yes (:] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In dxsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTEDOF or . [(JPLEADS

“*. TO: Robbery / Common law robbery, strong arm robbery

in violationof § 16-11-0325 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0137
[J NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [LJMOST SERIOUS [_IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, D Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment ¢t and Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: EMHOHS or Recommendation, "] Negotiated Sente (] Re datj the State.
ATT :
ey “ 2U7  Traus Mcfadlel) VS (o),
Finney, III, Ernest A / Defendant ey tor Defendant SC Bar®
WHEREFORE, the Defendanf is commited tothe !. State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / g days/mont [J under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed —— years
; provided that upon the service of

and/or to pay a fine of § days/months/years and/or payment

of §

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by-reference.

[J CONCURRENT or (%]/)ESNSECUTWE to sentence on: A /M/# M4 I{L{é 7‘f
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied -

" by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

4

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n
[L]"Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Re.c1p1ent: Substance Abuse Counseling =[]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § 180 . pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 g 5 paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: "
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S Z5a
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S .o § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
%to County (if paid in mstallments) 5 ;a;:g E E during probation.
TOTAL b

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \BW S LDMMdUe Code:
g :

Court Reporter: W\ AN w \S m 199N Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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Travis Jacqueese McFadden -

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012-GS-43-0781

A/WH; M444679
Date of Offense: _ 12/26/2011 L‘"'l'lfl.,’f,".".‘."':,f"i‘.‘, T

I B e ey —
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)

)

)

)  SC.Code § :_16-03-0010 7 "7 T
)

)

)

)

CDR Code #: 0116 e NS

DEFUIF CLEAROr [Ty
SUMTER VOUN_I‘Y

SENTENCE SHEET '+ CAROLINA

YesD No[] CMV YesD No[:] Hazmat Yes[] No[T] o
spos&ion of the said mdxctment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF or - [JPLEADS

nof § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217 |
-VIOLENT (X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [(XIMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§172545

- wimifidr 1st or Lewd Act)
D As Indlcted X Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to

1thout Negotlatlons or Recommendation, [] Negotiateg

a- C;wf Trav's McFadde)

Defendant

(defendant’s initials)

P dZ?y t{h(jtate

oe “for Defendant SC Bar¥

{ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

r [] underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed — years
and/or to pay afineof§ . ——— ;provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

—_—

of § —— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole Ald %ﬁn Services standard conditions of -

probation, which are incorporated by reference, e Ll
[J CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: L onEsEes a_// =77 ]
E/C The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 23 20 or 16- -25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUT[ON: D Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: - S _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ™[]
*y .
Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) -8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthty
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S pD6D pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g ] )
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ _ paidto Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: N,
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 025525 A
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1350 [ Ul 21 2016
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 340/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other cég Qourt Of Appeals
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5,50 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) R EY=7e) during probation.
TOTAL 3 A9
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk XA—YW\W ¢, Mudce C:de- g
g :
Court Reporter: TN aAs s \S\xkj) LSO Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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VS.

Travis Jacqueese McFadden

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012-GS-43-0781

A/WH: M444994
Date of Offense: 12/26/2011
S.C.Code § : 16-17-0410

CDR Code #; - 0049

SENTENCE SHEET

YesD No[] CMV Yes D No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
dxspoémon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
onspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy, Common Law conspiracy defined Co

'vi'dlation of § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049 S
{j NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT {:]SERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS [ JMapdatory GPS(CSC [(]817-25-45 .

defendant's initials)

"

Attorney for Defendant

A e‘charﬂc ist [ ] As Indicted, [j Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment ta £
~ - The pl (Wi out Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentengt,
—

A A )0/7 Trm/,’s MLFOICMGVT

Finney, II[, Emest }/ . SCBar# - Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited tc the By Sate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ,5 days/month or [} underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that upon the service of

years
days/months/years and/or payment

of§ —— ; pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: /& &’/// @’t/z«’j—ﬂ_ .
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to beCalculated and applied

the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered pPTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[ ] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*® 7 .

Fine: - $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 (. Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § O0.& pmts. of $ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUL Surcharge) $100 $ . . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 73 5 peidtoPublic Defendg fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: S I
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ : e

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S B0 Nee o1 anen

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) %150 $ oy AT

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca S [l Appointed PD or appointed other (:Sodcns.g%gurt Of Appea's
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 9 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 2490 during probation.

TOTAL S (5240

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:

/L /
Sentence Date: 4 H/‘\ 213"

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter: ‘QJ\C\QJ
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




